

---

Subject: PandaRoot EVO Meeting WED Feb 27

Posted by [Jens Sören Lange](#) on Mon, 25 Feb 2008 12:44:26 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Hi all,

there will be a PandaRoot EVO Meeting WED Feb 27

14:00-16:00

Audio testing from 13:30.

Tentative agenda:

- 1.) Cerenkov in Geant3 and Geant4, comparison for DSK (Mohammad, Peter Koch)
- 2.) Geant3, Geant4/VMC, Geant4/native comparison (Dima)  
see  
[http://forum.gsi.de/index.php?t=msg&th=1753&rid=0&S=27b49ea14b3e1e2c7ca889cce086744#msg\\_5940](http://forum.gsi.de/index.php?t=msg&th=1753&rid=0&S=27b49ea14b3e1e2c7ca889cce086744#msg_5940)
- 3.) covariance matrix, update (Dipak, Soeren)
- 4.) MUO and magnet, update (Stefano)
- 5.) agenda/contributions for collaboration meeting (Johan, all)
- 6.) date planning for Computing/Tracking Workshop in Dresden (Ralf)
- 7.) anything else

Hope to talk to you all.

Soeren and Johan

---